


Tax Invoice

ABN: 38 136 883 915

414 Elizabeth St Surry Hills NSW 2010
Telephone 02 9206 2000  Facsimile 02 9206 2134

Date

Customer Code

2/07/2021

 Description

ABC ULTIMO CENTRE
700 HARRIS STREET
ULTIMO NSW 2007
AUSTRALIA
ATTN: 

Invoice Number

Net Amount

Standard Membership Renewal 6,000.00
Period from 13 July 2021 to 12 July 2022

$600.00

$6,600.00Total Due

Remittance Advice

Page 1 of 1

SubTotal

Tax @ 10%

$6,000.00
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Subject: AWEI Check in (moving this to suit) , let me know if you can't make it.
Location: Microsoft Teams Meeting

Start: Wed 21/07/2021 12:00 PM
End: Wed 21/07/2021 12:30 PM
Show Time As: Tentative

Meeting Status: Not yet responded

Organizer:
Required Attendees
Optional Attendees:

Hi ,  
 
Hoping you can join us for a at this time each month to check in on ABC Pride progress for AWEI 
Submission. 
________________________________________________________________________________  

Microsoft Teams meeting  

Join on your computer or mobile app  
Click here to join the meeting  

Or call in (audio only)  

Find a local number | Reset PIN  

Learn More | Meeting options  

________________________________________________________________________________  
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From:
Sent: Wednesday, 6 October 2021 3:10 PM
To:
Subject: RE: Individual Awards

Thanks. I’ve sent an invite for tomorrow at 4pm. 
 

From:    
Sent: Wednesday, 6 October 2021 2:54 PM 
To:   
Subject: Individual Awards 
 
Hi  , 
 
I have gone through the   and CEO awards.  
 
Could we organise a time that we might catch up? I am free after 2.00 tomorrow and on Friday before 11.00 on Friday. 
 

Thanks   
 

Pride in Diversity  

Direct:    Mobile:   
Address: 414 Elizabeth St Surry Hills NSW 2010 | Email:    
Website: www.prideinclusionprograms.com.au | www.pid‐awei.com.au 
Facebook: facebook.com/prideindiversity  facebook.com/prideinsport 
 

ACON acknowledges and pays respect to the Traditional Owners of all the lands on which we work. 

 

 
 
This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. If you are not the 
named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this email. Please notify the sender immediately by email if you have received this email by mistake 
and delete this email from your system. Please note any views or opinions expressed in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent 
those of ACON. Email transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error‐free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or 
incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this message which arising as a result of 
email transmission. 
 
 
This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to which it is 
addressed. If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this email. Please notify the sender 
immediately by email if you have received this email by mistake and delete this email from your system. Please note any views or 
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opinions expressed in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of ACON. Email transmission 
cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error‐free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or 
incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this 
message which arising as a result of email transmission.  
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From:
Sent: Tuesday, 1 February 2022 12:57 PM
To:
Subject: RE: AWEI Employee Survey

That’s fabulous news! 
I was going to email your team tomorrow morning to get up update given the amount of comm’s that 
has gone out recently. 
Thanks   
 

 
M  
E  
W  http://www.abc.net.au/ 

A  700 Harris Street, Ultimo, NSW  
     M    m      m  

 
We acknowledge Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander peoples as  
the First Australians and Traditional Custodians of  
the lands where we live, learn and work. 
 
Should you put pronouns in your email signature too? Yes! E.g. (she/her) or (he/him) or (they/them) or a mixture of two with (she/they) etc. Click here 
to read more about why it’s important..  

 

From:    
Sent: Tuesday, 1 February 2022 11:49 AM 
To:     
Subject: RE: AWEI Employee Survey 
 
Thanks  
 
We’ve pushed it hard this week 
 

From:    
Sent: Tuesday, 1 February 2022 11:16 AM 
To:     
Subject: AWEI Employee Survey 
 
Hi   and  , 
 
The good news is that you have  , so the 2 points in the AWEI submission are assured! 
 
Well done! 
 
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
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Subject: AWEI Check in 
Location: Microsoft Teams Meeting

Start: Wed 2/02/2022 2:30 PM
End: Wed 2/02/2022 3:00 PM
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
+61 2   

   
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
Sent: Friday, 11 February 2022 9:38 AM
To:
Subject: RE: ABC - 2022 AWEI Submission 

Today 
 

From:    
Sent: Friday, 11 February 2022 9:33 AM 
To:   
Subject: RE: ABC ‐ 2022 AWEI Submission  
 
Thanks  Should I expect that next week or today? 
 

 
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
Sent: Friday, 11 February 2022 9:13 AM 
To:   
Subject: RE: ABC ‐ 2022 AWEI Submission  
 
Hi   
 
It worked fine for me. You will get an email when it is all downloaded in the AWEI folders. 
 
Thanks   
 

From:    
Sent: Friday, 11 February 2022 9:11 AM 
To: AWEI Announcement   
Cc:     
Subject: ABC ‐ 2022 AWEI Submission  
 
Hi  
This is the final AWEI Submission and will send through individual awards CEO and  
and External Media Award later today. 
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AWEI Submission -

 
 
Folder with Appendices - 

 
Thank you, 
 

 
 

 
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

 

Please consider the environment before printing this e‐mail. 
 
The information contained in this email and any attachment is confidential and may contain legally privileged or 
copyright material. It is intended only for the use of the addressee(s). If you are not the intended recipient of this email, 
you are not permitted to disseminate, distribute or copy this email or any attachments. If you have received this 
message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete this email from your system. The ABC does not 
represent or warrant that this transmission is secure or virus free. Before opening any attachment you should check for 
viruses. The ABC's liability is limited to resupplying any email and attachments. 
 
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
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